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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2024 9:34 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; admin-d
Cc: Ling Ting An; Jonathan Ng; Loong Ghien Yee; Joseph Low; Vincci Khoo; Mohamed 

Nashik; Foo Song Jun
Subject: PRI - SKN1616M CLAIMING AGAINST 21013MID, DOA: 13/06/2024
Attachments: SKN1616M Estimate.pdf; SKN1616M GIA.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-14 at 

3.01.53 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-06-14 at 3.01.54 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp 
Image 2024-06-14 at 3.01.59 PM.jpeg

 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
  
Enclosed GIA , estimate and scene photo for your perusal. 
My client No Video footage. 
As spoken , Kindly assign this PRI to Mr Kenneth. 
We appreciate the eƯorts being put into reviewing the case and hope can receive liability clear soonest. 
 
*Vehicle is NOT in the workshop 
 
Michelle Ee (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Executive 
OƯice   : (+65) 6481 1522 
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for 
any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 


